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Am/is/are  Fisherman



Present Simple (с действием)

S(I,you,we,they) + V           I go /you go/we go/they go

S(he,she,it) + Vs;es              He goes/she goes/is goes

* Have
S(I,you,we,they)+ have       I have/you have/we have/they have

S(he,she,it)+has                 He has/she has/it has









H/W



Possessive case - притяжательный падеж 
(принадлежность)

• My brother has a dog.     -  My brother's dog is big. Собака моего брата большая.

• Ann has a house.             -  Ann's house is old. Дом Анны старый.

• Students have h/w.         - Students' h/w is easy. Домашняя работа студентов легкая.

Your turn:

 His sister has a friend. -

Our mummy has a jacket. -

Tourists have maps.   -     



Jason's family







Present Simple (negative&questions) 

Negative

S(I;you;we;they) + don't + V     I don't like chicken./You don't have a dog.

S(he;she;it) + doesn't+V         He doesn't go to work./It doesn't work.

Question

Do+S(I;you;we;they)+V           Do you like milk?/What do they have?

Does+S(he;she;it)+V             Does he work here?/Where does she live?









Listening



Maria's blog



Maria's blog



Maria's blog



Maria's blog




